



RESUMÉ

Steve Krone, Jr.

3D Artist and Animator
Modeling, Texturing and Simulation Development

(407) 748-5411
Orlando, Florida, USA
www.SteveKrone.com
SteveKrone3D@gmail.com

ABOUT

Creative, very capable and adaptable 3D Artist and Animator with over 15 years of experience. Excellent working as part of a team as well as individually. Great communication, motivation and attention to detail. Friendly, funny, calm, considerate, helpful and optimistic.

SKILLS / TECHNICAL OVERVIEW

3D Studio Max, Adobe Creative Suite, Unity, Oculus VR, UDK, Autocad, CSS, HTML, GoldWave & Adobe Soundbooth Sound Editing Software

- High-Poly & Low-Poly modeling and texturing
- Animation
- Sound Design
- Military Simulation
- Architectural Visualization
- Graphic Design
- Web Design

EDUCATION

- Self-taught and perpetual student of 3D
- The University of Central Florida – BA
- Lyman High School

EXPERIENCE

2013 – PRESENT: [Dominating Studios](#)

Hi to Low Poly Asset Creator (including [Critical Point: Incursion](#) game)

2009 – PRESENT: [The DiSTI Corporation](#)

Lead 3D Artist / Animator

Confidential Military Simulation

2008 – 2009: DEI Services, Inc.

Senior 3D Artist / Animator

Military Courseware Simulation (including the [AVENGER](#) project)

2005 – 2006: Department of Transportation & HHCP Architects

Freelance Lead 3D Artist / Animator

Sun Rail Transit Design and Animation

2003 – 2007: ITT Technical Institute

Course Instructor

3D Visualization

2001 – 2009: Thomas Design International

Freelance Lead Artist / Animator

Interior and Exterior Commercial Building Design (including Lexus of Orlando, Nissan, Ford, Chevy of Tallahassee, Hyundai of Orlando, Toyota and Ridgewood Baptist Church)

2005: Terry Nichoson Designer / Architect

Freelance Lead Artist

Lake Nona Over Pass Bridge Visualization

2005: Genesis Studios

Freelance Lead Artist

Kazakhstan Hotel Entrance Feature Visualization

2001 – 2004: Strollo Architects, Inc.

Lead Artist

33rd Street Correctional Facility Visualization

2001 – 2004: Sitepen, Inc.

Freelance Website / Digital Graphics Consultant

2000 – 2001: Knight, Kincaid & Associates

Landscape CAD Technician & 3D Visualization Artist

1999 – 2000: Berryman & Henigar

Civil CAD Technician & 3D Visualization Artist

1996 – 1999: Orange County Public Schools

Substitute Teacher

AFFILIATIONS

2002 – 2004: President of The Florida VIZ group (www.floridavizgroup.com), a non-profit organization which meets once a month to share ideas, hear guest speakers & explore 3D learning for users of many 3D visualization platforms.

AVOCATION

Singer / Guitarist